
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Peggy Ozias-Akins
Cc: Corley Holbrook
Subject: Re: Peanut Research & Education Award
Date: Saturday, November 22, 2014 9:13:43 PM

I can hold their nomination, if you like.  Baozhu contacted me to have me write my own 
nomination for him to submit:), I told him I was submitting David/Soray. I've not said 
anything to them, so I can support Tom/Noelle, if you like.
scott

On Nov 22, 2014, at 7:29 AM, Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu> wrote:

Scott,

I had talked to Corley last year about nominating Tom Stalker and Noelle Barkley
 for their efforts with germplasm conservation and utilization.  I’m still hoping to 
put something together, but it may be on my way back week after next (really 
want a few days of vacation).  David and Soraya can be nominated as well.

Peggy

On Nov 21, 2014, at 10:01 AM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

I was thinking to nominate David and Soraya.  What do you two 
think?  If positive, I started putting together the form.  Need some 
help on the Eval Statement.  ONly used ~250/500 words.  Can you 
guys enhance a bit?

thanks, Scott

<Bertioli Award Nomination.doc>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Howard Valentine 
<hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>
To: "Austin Hagan (Austin Hagan 
(haganak@auburn.edu))" <haganak@auburn.edu>,
 "Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV" 
<Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV>, 
"BTillman@ufl.edu" <BTillman@ufl.edu>, "Charles 
Chen (cyc0002@auburn.edu)" 
<cyc0002@auburn.edu>, "Corley Holbrook 
(corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov)" 
<corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov>, "Craig Kvien 
(Craig Kvien (ckvien@uga.edu))" 
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<ckvien@uga.edu>, "Elizabeth Grabau (Elizabeth 
Grabau (egrabau@vt.edu))" <egrabau@vt.edu>, 
"Guohao He (Guohao He 
(hguohao@tuskegee.edu))" 
<hguohao@tuskegee.edu>, "Jiujiang Yu 
(Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov)" 
<Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov>, "Mark Burow (m-
burow@tamu.edu)" <m-burow@tamu.edu>, 
"Marshall Lamb (mlamb@nprl.usda.gov)" 
<mlamb@nprl.usda.gov>, "Naveen Puppala 
(Naveen Puppala (npuppala@nmsu.edu))" 
<npuppala@nmsu.edu>, "nbarkley@ars-grin.gov" 
<nbarkley@ars-grin.gov>, "Paxton Payton (Paxton 
Payton (ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov))" 
<ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov>, Peggy Ozias-Akins 
<pozias@uga.edu>, "Phat Dang (Phat Dang 
(phat.dang@ars.usda.gov))" 
<phat.dang@ars.usda.gov>, "Scott Jackson 
(sjackson@uga.edu)" <sjackson@uga.edu>, 
"Steven Cannon (steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov)" 
<steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov>, "Tim Brenneman 
(Tim Brenneman (arachis@uga.edu))" 
<arachis@uga.edu>, "Tom Isleib 
(tom_isleib@ncsu.edu)" <tom_isleib@ncsu.edu>, 
"Tom STALKER (tom_stalker@ncsu.edu)" 
<tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>, "Victor Sobolev (Victor 
Sobolev (Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV))" 
<Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "'Alan Ayers'"
 <Alan.ayers@bayer.com>, "Albert Culbreath 
(spotwilt@uga.edu)" <spotwilt@uga.edu>, "Andrew 
Paterson (Andrew Paterson (paterson@uga.edu))" 
<paterson@uga.edu>, "'Ben Smith 
(besmith@snyderslance.com)'" 
<besmith@snyderslance.com>, 'Boshou Liao' 
<lboshou@hotmail.com>, 
"brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov" 
<brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov>, "Dan Ward (Dan 
Ward (danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com))" 
<danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com>, "Darlene 
Cowart (Darlene Cowart (dcowart@birdsong-
peanuts.com))" <dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com>,
 "David Bertioli (djbertioli@gmail.com)" 
<djbertioli@gmail.com>, "David Jordan (David 
Jordan (david_jordan@ncsu.edu))" 
<david_jordan@ncsu.edu>, "Doug Smyth (Doug 
Smyth (doug.smyth@kraft.com))" 
<doug.smyth@kraft.com>, 
"fritz.holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com" 
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<fritz.holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com>, "George 
Birdsong (George Birdsong (gbirdsong@birdsong-
peanuts.com))" <gbirdsong@birdsong-
peanuts.com>, "Haldon Messamore (Haldon 
Messamore (knock@door.net))" 
<knock@door.net>, "'Hari Upadhyaya'" 
<h.upadhyaya@cigiar.org>, "Harold Pattee (Harold 
Pattee (harold_pattee@ncsu.edu))" 
<harold_pattee@ncsu.edu>, "Jack Davis (Jack 
Davis (jack.davis@ars.usda.gov))" 
<jack.davis@ars.usda.gov>, "Jim Elder (Jim Elder 
(jim.elder@jmsmucker.com))" 
<jim.elder@jmsmucker.com>, "Joe Boddiford 
(josephb@planters.net)" <josephb@planters.net>, 
"John Takash (jtakash@mccleskeymills.com)" 
<jtakash@mccleskeymills.com>, "Juliet Chu (Juliet 
Chu (ychu@uga.edu))" <ychu@uga.edu>, "Lisa 
Dean (lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov)" 
<lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov>, 'Lutz Froenicke' 
<lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>, 'Manish Pandey' 
<m.pandey@cgiar.org>, "Michael Baring (Michael 
Baring (mbaring@ag.tamu.edu))" 
<mbaring@ag.tamu.edu>, "Monique Leclerc 
(mleclerc@uga.edu)" <mleclerc@uga.edu>, 
"Rajeev Varshney (r.k.varshney@cgiar.org)" 
<r.k.varshney@cgiar.org>, 'Renee Arias' 
<renee.arias@ars.usda.gov>, 'Richard Michelmore'
 <rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>, sorayabertioli 
<sorayabertioli@gmail.com>, "Tallury 
(stallur@clemson.edu)" <stallur@clemson.edu>, 
"Tim Sanders (tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov)" 
<tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov>, "Victor Nwosu 
(victor.nwosu@effem.com)" 
<victor.nwosu@effem.com>, "'Andrew Farmer 
(adf@ncgr.org)'" <adf@ncgr.org>, "Farid Waliyar 
(f.waliyar@cgiar.org)" <f.waliyar@cgiar.org>, 
"Graham Wright (gwright@pca.com.au)" 
<gwright@pca.com.au>, "Howard Shapiro 
(howard.shapiro@effem.com)" 
<howard.shapiro@effem.com>, "Jean-Marcel 
Ribaut (j.ribaut@cigiar.org)" <j.ribaut@cigiar.org>, 
"Ran Hovav (ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il)" 
<ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "Rich Wilson 
(rfwilson@mindspring.com)" 
<rfwilson@mindspring.com>, "'Roy Scott 
(roy.scott@ars.usda.gov)'" 
<roy.scott@ars.usda.gov>, "Sachiko Isobe 
(Sachiko Isobe (sisobe@kazusa.or.jp))" 
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<sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>, "Xingyou Zhang 
(haasz@sohu.com)" <haasz@sohu.com>, 
"xuxun@genomics.org.cn" 
<xuxun@genomics.org.cn>
Subject: Peanut Research & Education Award
Date: November 20, 2014 at 3:39:14 PM EST

We will be selecting the recipient of the 2014 Peanut 
Research & Education Award on December 9.  There are a 
lot of people who deserve to be recognized and we hope 
you will nominate them.  The winner receives an all -expense
 paid trip to the June meeting in Ashville, NC and a check for 
$1,000.  We have also award the PREA to teams in the past 
as well.
 
We look forward to receiving the forms back for your 
nominees.
 
Regards,
 
Howard Valentine
Executive Director
The Peanut Foundation
706-579-1755
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